
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
[2-5-2018] 

 
TO:   [Domenics O’Neill, Panos Linos] 
FROM:  [Ryan Perkins] 
SUBJECT: Status report for week [1-29-18/ 2-5-18] 

 
I. RED FLAGS: [Awaiting response from Collegian’s Digital Editor to 

arrange an initial meeting.] 
 

II. ISSUES:  [The research is still being done to determine the ideal backend 
database to use with the Xamarin plug-in.  

Also, the GUI is still in rough design, this can be finalized during 
our meeting with the Collegian.] 

 
III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates): 

 
1-31-18 
• Ryan was selected as Team Lead, and Domenics was selected as Lead 

Developer. 
 
2-5-18 
• Email exchange began with the Collegian’s Digital Editor. 
 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates): 
 

• Hold meeting with the Digital Editor, Team, and Dr. Linos.(Ryan 
and Domenics) 

• Choose Database Backend software. (Domenics) 
• The framework GUI can be laid out using wire frameworks in a 

rough manner, in order to give the client something tangible. 
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